
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  02/05/2019 11:33:29 AM

To:  Natalie Schuman <nschuman@unitehere11.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center (ENV-2018-2116-EIR, VTT-82152, CPC-2018-2114-ZCJ-HD-CU-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA)
 

Hi Natalie,

We are still in the early stages of preparing the Draft EIR. All persons on the Interested Parties List will be notified when the Draft
EIR is available for review and public hearings will occur. Let me know if you would like to be added. 

Thanks,

On Mon, Feb 4, 2019 at 12:16 PM Natalie Schuman <nschuman@unitehere11.org> wrote:
Good afternoon,

I am following up on a voicemail I just left for you regarding the proposed mixed use Hollywood Center project (ENV-2018-
2116-EIR, VTT-82152, CPC-2018-2114-ZCJ-HD-CU-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA). I am wondering what the
project's timeline is. Is the department currently preparing the Draft EIR and is there a timeline on its publication?

Thanks!
-- 
Natalie Schuman
Research Analyst
UNITE HERE! Local 11
464 S. Lucas Ave
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Phone: (213) 481-8530 ext. 328
Cell: (646) 510-6622

-- 
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